

Huntley High School Band Boosters  
Membership Meeting  
Huntley High School Band Room  
January 10, 2023

Deanna Reeves called the meeting to order at 7:00  
Tiffany Thakkar is on vacation; Deanna will be running the meeting.

Attendance:

Deanna Reeves   Kevin Krivosik   Nadia Hurmi   Caron Prettyman  
Joshua Smith   Sarah Smith   Carrie McCabe   Michelle Clifford  
Amy Baldini   Joya Morales   Anne Moersfelder

Treasurer Report: Nadia

\$37,268.48 current balance. There is a \$250 check outstanding the application fee for Lamont Midwest Music Festival. All petty cash was closed out in December; all money has been deposited. The deposit for the new drumline has been made. There will be a meeting soon with the accountant for all 1099 and general taxes.

Executive Board:

Joya motioned to approve the December minutes. Carrie seconded.

Director Update: Kevin

- We are going to Disney!! We need to get more trippers to fill up 3 buses. If you missed the meeting, reach out to me. The timeline was put in place to help with the payments. You can sign up after the deadline; you will just need to be current with all the payments.
- Pep band: 2 big games on Friday. 3 more games this month.
- McHenry County Honors band is on the 21st
- January 25-28 IL Music Education Association Conference-we have 6 students total, 3 from band.
- February 2 Jazz Ensemble will be at NIU for their big jazz day
- January 20 is incoming freshman activity day. I will be at Honor Band. There will be upperclassmen there for recruiting.
- January 17 incoming band parent night

VP Ways and Means: Deanna

Concessions are going well. We are seeing the same faces, please consider taking a slot. It is fun! We are focusing on donors for the music cafe. We will shift our focus to Disney after the music cafe.

### Committees:

- Website-Nadia: Craig just got info from Tiffany for the Boosters
- Sponsorship-Carrie: no changes. February 1-28 will be the push so that we can get the names on the kick off shirt. Program will run year round. Fastsigns will put all the names on the trailer at the same time. We will include a sponsor page for the concert and put on the website.

Music Cafe: Carrie-there are lots of moving parts. We still need help with food donations, advertising-delivery of flyers to businesses. We will do a FaceBook post. Each student received 5 tickets to sell and online ticket sale information. Tammy set up the EventBrite link. Purchasers can use a student's name so they can get credit. Each student needs to bring in \$10 or an item for the raffle basket, sign up to play music or volunteer for an hour or more.

Scholarship Committee: If you are interested in running the committee, let us know. There is a committee from Del Webb that will do the scoring. We need someone to put the packets together and do the tallying.

### Discussion Items:

- Concessions: we are learning as we go. We have had some very lucrative nights and some slow nights. We are really grateful!! We are seeing the same faces, please consider volunteering.
- Disney: We are looking into how to divy up money from concessions to those who volunteer. The music department will be fundraising. Deanna will look into coffee and cookies for March. We are looking for ideas that are not selling-possibly a car wash or a trivia night.
- Participation was brought up again-we need more kids to participate. We also need more parents to help. The kids are very busy-doing more than ever. We are still establishing ourselves as an organization. We were founded in 2018.

Joya moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:52.

Josh 2nd.